
From: Cynthia Alexander
To: Chapman, Jacqueline
Subject: RFP No. R2114349P1, Group Prepaid Legal Insurance Services
Date: Friday, July 07, 2017 3:22:21 PM

Good Afternoon Ms Chapman,
I regret to inform you that we are with drawing our bid for circumstances beyond our control, 
basically we are unable to get the Certificate of Insurance from LegalShield.
Any Bid we go after in the future we will have more control of our resources, so that we can 
be responsive.
Thank you and your team for the help and effort on everyones part.

Best Regards
Cynthia

___________________________

Florida Notary & Business Center 
Nationwide Notary Signing Service
Insurance, Surety Bonds, Notary, Training, NPR

Notary Services perfected the concept of "Mobile Notary Services” in 2008. Serving the legal, financial and real 
estate industry, we have changed the landscape of the mobile notary public service industry. Our mobile notary 
services feature agents that come to you, at your convenience. It's our goal to take the hassle out of finding a notary, 
so you can always get the signing services you want, exactly where and when you need them.

Ask me about Cynanotary Membership - “Print at OFFICE DEPOT for 2.5¢ and Staples 3¢ per copy 
for Black & White copies”, 50% of FedEx Shipping and many more savings

We appreciate having the opportunity to work with you. Please do not hesitate to call and/or email with any 
questions you may have. 

Have a Great Day,

Cynthia Alexander
President, CEO
7200 W Commercial Blvd. Ste.203
Lauderhill, FL 33319
954-977-9905 (Office)
cynthia@cynanotary.com
www.cynanotary.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER:  This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for 
use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information and is 
subject to review, monitoring and/or disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments 
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies. Thank you.
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